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March 19,

Doudle I Inc.

2,2, 3o0x :0L3

irzesiz, New Mexico 88210

Re: S. P. Johmson #l-L, 5-18-39 SWD

Gentlemen:

According to our records, an asplicaci
Company, Inc., to pull the tubing and
well in order to repair leaks.

We do mot have any record showing what
the packer was set when the tubing was

Please furnish us with the information

Ann Tavlor owns the S. P. Johnson #2-M
Zanze 39 East. This well is currencly
water production.

When we receive the information on the
we will study them to determine whethe
to run a tracer survey on this well. »
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repairs were dcne, or where
run back into the well.

as soon as possible.
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